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March 31, 2015

Robin Kelly
Senior Campaign Finance & Reviewing Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
999 E Street, N.W. Washington, DC 20463

Re: Marjorie 2014
FEC Identification # C00545301

Dear Ms. Kelly:

This is in response to your letter dated March 4, 2015 concerning the October Quarterly  Report (07/01/2014 -
09/30/2014) of Marjorie 2014 (the 'Committee').

You have asked about a refund payment for anticipated general election expenses made to the Committee in the amount of
$110,000 by Info Voter Technologies.  The committee had miscommunicated the amount of funds that had been advanced
to
Info Voter Technologies for the general election.  The correct amount should have been $92,000.  The committee has
refunded $18,000 to Info Voter Technologies.

I hope that this information adequately answers your question. If you have any additional questions, please contact the
Committee.

Sincerely yours,

Jennifer May
Treasurer

04/10/2015 10 : 40Image# 15951119417

PAGE 1 / 1


